

From: Sean Hallinan

To: Web Filer

Date: January 31, 2019

Subject: File Num#0568-EX-CR-2018 reminder on MAG pre-coordination data request

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

Regarding your message concerning MAG coordination, please advise if the Commission requires BAE Systems to contact MAG directly and request coordination.

Prior correspondence with MAG indicated that the applicant should not contact MAG directly for coordination.

Accordingly, please advise if the Commission requires BAE Systems to contact MAG directly and request coordination.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems